%C OIL AND GAS COMMISSION

June 30, 2005 5600-4540-59240-07
OGC - 05201

Ryan Chong

Vice President, Production

Crew Energy Ltd.

1920, 205 — 5™ Avenue S.W.
Calgary AB T2P 2V7

Dear Mr. Chong:

RE: CONCURRENT PRODUCTION APPROVAL
LAPRISE CREEK — COPLIN “A” POOL

This letter is to inform you that the Commission has granted a 60 day extension to Concurrent
Production approval 04-07-007, issued September 15, 2004, for the subject pool as requested in
your application dated May 11, 2005. This extension has been issued to allow the Commission
sufficient time to analyze the most recent simulation study results provided by Crew Energy on
behalf of their partners. This study will be used to help make a determination as to the most
appropriate long term production strategy for the subject pool.

Please note that the project allowables may be amended if another operator successfully completes
an oil well outside the project area in the subject pool.

Sincerely,
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